
 

 

 

District 5, 6, and 10 Outreach Q&A 
Outreach Date: July 30, 2020 

Question 1: 
Due to COVID-19, and social distancing restrictions. Are interviews planned to be in-person, or 
via online format? 

Answer: 
Consultant interviews will be conducted via WebEx. Example Task Order will be issued with 
Interview Invite letter, however the Technical Scenario Questions will be emailed on the day of 
and 30 minutes prior to the scheduled interview. 

Question 2: 
Are hard copies of the SOQs anticipated to be mailed to HQ and the respective Caltrans 
District? Or will there be an electronic only submittal option? 

Answer: 
Due to Covid19, DPAC will accept only electronic submittal of the SOQ.  District may require a 
hard copy however see RFQ for final instructions. 

Question 3: 
Question regarding which resumes should be included in the SOQ. Should resumes be included 
for key team members only, or should the resumes of all essential team members be included 
required to complete all work in the scope of work? 

Answer: 
Key personnel and all team members are to be included in the SOQ. The org. chart will show 
key personnel at a minimum. The SOQ shall include resumes of all personnel required to 
perform work and for the duration as advertised in the RFQ. 

Question 4: 
It sounds like the type of environmental services anticipated for the design RFQ are engineering 
based. Are you anticipating needing Cultural Resource Management support services for this? 

Answer: 
The three RFQs from this Outreach is for Roadway design services only. The minimal 
Environmental related tasks will be in support roll only. For example, giving out the maps and 
so forth to the Environmental team to get them to work on environmental documents. We 
have separate contracts for General Environmental and Cultural Resources tasks. 

Question 5: 
Does the architectural portion of this as-needed work have to do with ADA requirements? Is 
there any other architecture that is required in the As-Needed work? The scope states 



"roadway design and related Project Development." Can you expand upon what the "related 
project development" is? 

Answer: 
The Scope of Work is exclusively related to roadway design including some elements of ADA 
ramps improvements. However, it does not include any architectural structure work. 

Question 6: 
Can you disclose who the Caltrans project managers will be? 

Answer: 
To safeguard the integrity of the selection process, we cannot disclose personnel who maybe 
be associated with any of the three solicitations. 

Question 7: 
Will any traffic studies, traffic engineering, Electrical and ITS be part of the scope? 

Answer: 
Yes, traffic studies, traffic engineering and Electrical will be included in the scope of the 
upcoming contracts. 


